


Supreme Gonrt of the ﬁzﬁbﬁ Stutes
Washington, B. €. 20513

CHAMBERS OF
THE CHIEF JUSTICE

February 21, 1975

Re: No. 73-1123 - United States v. Feola

Dear Harry:

I join in your opinion dated February 14, 1975,

Regards,

’ ! 2
WS

Mr. Justice Blackmun

Copies to the Conference
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Supreme Qonrt of the Huited States
Wushington, B. . 20543

CHAMBERS OF

JUSTICE WILLIAM O. DOUGLAS February 28, 1975

Dear Potter:

Please join me in 73-1123,

UNITED STATES v. FEOIA.

P [ fyp!

WILLIAM O. DOUGLAS

Mr. Justice Stewart

cc: The Conference
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Supreme Qonrt of Hye Hnited States ol
Washington, B. €. 20543 £

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTICE Wn, J. BRENNAN, JR.

February 18, 1975

OLLO 77100 THL IWOUd AIDNAQOTITY

RE: No. 73-1123 United States v. Feola |
Dear Harry:

I agree.

Sincerely,

,/) | | "
Lk

- SBTAIQ LATIDSONVIN 5311 N

Mr. Justice Blackmun

cc: The Conference
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Supreme Qourt of the Hnited States
Washington, B. €. 20543

CHAMBERS OF

JUSTICE POTTER STEWART -

February 14, 1975

OLLD™ 710D AHI WO¥d @IdNA0oddTd ‘

MEMORANDUM TO THE CONFERENCE Y
. . B <

Re: No. 73-1123 - United States v. Feola N~
I shall in due course circulate a | =
dissenting opinion in this case. i O
-

kS 5

-

P.S.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATHS g
. .

No. 73-1123

United States,
Petitioner,
v

Ralph Feola.

On Writ of Certiorari to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit.

[March —, 1975] L

ME. JusTiCE STEWART, dissenting.

Does an assault on a federal officer violate 18 U. 8. C.
§ 111* even when the assailant is unaware, and has no
reason to know, that the victim is other than a private
citizen or, indeed, a confederate in crime? This impor-
tant question, never decided by the Court, 1s .squarely
presented in a petition for certiorari that has been pend-
ing here for many months: No. 73-6868, Fernandez V.
United States But this question was not contained in
the petition for certiorari in the present case, and has not
been addressed in either the briefs or oral arguments.
The parties have merely assumed the answer to the ques-
tion, and directed their attention to the separate question
whether scienter is an element of conspiring to violate
§ 111. Nevertheless the Court sets out sua sponte to

1 “Whoever forcibly assaults, resists, opposes, impedes, intimidates,
or interferes with any person designated in section 1114 of this title
while engaged in or on account of the performance of his official
duties, shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more
than three years, or both.

“Whoever, in the commission of any such acts uses a deadly or
dangerous weapon, shall be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned
not more than ten years, or both,”

2 The petition seeks review of a judgment of the United States
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cireuit, affirming a substantive con-
viction under 18 U. 8. C. § 111: United States v. Fernandez,«97 ¥. 2d
730, '
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/\ To: The Chier Justice
L\ Mr. Justice

D
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>
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o Justice Whitean |
- Justice larshayy.— |

Mr. Justice B a | ‘
3rd DRAFT lackmun \
T Mr. Justice Powgll !

Mr.
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED QTATHY o0 Rebnquist

From: Stewart, J.
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No. 73-1123
‘ Circulated: FER 2 8 1975

United States, ) o
I;eiitionere' On Writ of Certiorari to Rﬁxceireﬂ-ﬁe@d:
’ States Court of Appeals for the Second

v
. Siates
Ralph Feola. |
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[March —, 1975]
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STAIQ LARIDSONVIA KL

ME. JusTIiCcE STEWART, dissenting.

Does an assault on a federal officer violate 18 U. 8. C.

§ 111* even when the assailant is unaware, and has no
reason to know, that the victim is other than a private ,
citizen or, indeed, a confederate in crime? This impor- l
tant question, never decided by the Court, is squarely
presented in a petition for certiorari that has been pend-
“ing here for many months: No. 73-6868, Fernandez V.
United States.? But this question was not contained in

the petition for certiorari in the present case, and has not

been addressed in either the briefs or oral arguments.
The parties have merely assumed the answer to the ques-

tion, and directed their attention to the separate question

whether scienter is an element of conspiring to violate

§ 111. Nevertheless the Court sets out sua sponte to

1 «“YWhoever forcibly assaults, resists, opposes, impedes, intimidates,
or interferes with any person designated in section 1114 of this title
while engaged in or on account of the performance of his official
duties, shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more
than three vears, or both.

“Whoever, in the commission of any such acts uses a deadly or
dangerous weapon, shall be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned
not more than ten years, or both.”

2The petition seeks review of a judgment of the United States
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cireuit, afirming a substantive con-
viction under 18 U, 8. C. § 111: United States v. Fernandez, 497 F.2d
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Supreme Qonrt of te Hnited Stutes
Washington, B. . 20543

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTICE BYRON R.WHITE

February 18, 1975

Re: No. 73-1123 - United States v. Feola

Dear Harry:

Please join me.

Sincerely yours,

"
Mr. Justice Blackmun

Copies to Conference

OLLD™ 100 AHL WO¥d aI0Ndoddad

S . Al ¥
By,

JRIDSONVIN BAL Y

STAIG L

o
2
%
o
S
¢
Q
=
<
5
&
-
e
g
[
(.3
o b



Supreme Qonrt of the Ynited Stutes
Washington, D. . 20543

: CHAMBERS OF
¥ JUSTICE THURGOOD MARSHALL February 27, 1975

\

Re: No. 73-1123 -- United States v. Ralph Feola

Dear Harry: : i
Please join me. ‘ L
Sincerely, 'g P
Mr. Justice Blackmun é
cc: The Conference t%
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Supreme Qonrt of the Huited States \/ L
Washington, B. . 20543 |

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTICE HARRY A. BLACKMUN

February 14, 1975

OLLDTYT0D HHL WO¥d AdIDNA0Yd T

MEMORANDUM TO THE CONFERENCE

STAIQ LARIDSANVIN 51

Re: No. 73-1123 - United States v. Feola

My notes indicate that it was the consensus that in the opinio
for this case we were to discuss the necessity of scienter for the
substantive offense., I have attempted to do this even though the
parties have conceded this aspect, and the case, as presented to
us, is confined to the conspiracy. ’

Sincerely,

o A,

\\T T TRD ADY AR CONCRESS




To: The Chief Justice
Mr. Justice Douglas .
Mr. Justice Brennan |
Mr. Justice Stewart .
Mr. Justice White
Mr. Justice Harshall ¢ E
Mr. Justice Poweall
Mr. Justice kelncuisy
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\ - From: Blackrun, 7. E
Circulated:_w_aZ/_/v#;z_s;'_\ 8

Recirculated: . E

1st DRAFT 9

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES "

No. 73-1123 i

United States,
Petitioner,
. v,
Ralph Feola.

On Writ of Certiorari to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit.

[February —, 1975]

Mkr. JusTicE BLackMUN delivered the opinion of the
Court.

This case presents the issue whether knowledge, actual
or properly inferred, that the intended victim is a federal
officer is a requisite for the crime of conspiracy, under
18 U. 8. C. §371, to commit an offense violative of 18 ;
U. S. C. §111 that is, an assault upon a federal officer .
while engaged in the performance of his official duties. '

Respondent Feola and three others (Alsondo, Rosa,
and Farr) were indicted for violations of § 371 and § 111.

A jury found all four defendants guilty of both charges.?

B

SSTAIA LARIDSONVIN K41

198§111. Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or
employees.

“Whoever forcibly as%aults, resists, opposes, impedes, intimidates,
or interferes with any person_desxgnated in section 1114 of this title
while engaged in or on account of the performance of his official
duties, shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more
than three years, or both,

“Whoever, in the commission of any such acts uses a deadly or
dangerous weapon, shall be fined not more than $10,000 or impris-
oned not more than ten years, or both.” ‘

Among the persons “designated in section 1114” of 18 U. 8. C.
is “any officer or employee . . . of the Bureau of Narcotics and
Dangerous Drugs.” '

2 Codefendant Alsondo was also convicted of carrying a firearm

N T TRDADY AR ﬁnNr:PFSFI




| To: The Chief Justice

; Mr. Justice Douglas
’ Mr. Justice Brennan

N
Mr. Justice Stewart

Mr. Justice ¥hite
Q) Mr. Justice Marshall e—"

l ‘ Mr. Justice Powell

)f/ ‘ Mr. Justice Rehnquist
Jﬁ‘ From: Blacim. .
Circulated:

Recirculated: ) /) 2 {23/’

2nd DRAFT
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

No. 73-1123

OLLDTYI0D AHL WOYA AADNdO¥dTd

United States,
Petitioner,
v.
Ralph Feola.

On Writ of Certiorari to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit. &

[February —, 1975]

MEk. JusTicE BrackMUN delivered the opinion of the
Court.

This case presents the issue whether knowledge that l
the intended victim is a federal officer is a requisite for
the crime of conspiracy, under 18 U. S. C. § 371, to com-
mit an offense violative of 18 U. S. C. § 111, that is, an
assault upon a federal officer while engaged in the per-
formance of his official duties.

Respondent Feola and three others (Alsondo, Rosa,
and Farr) were indicted for violations of § 371 and § 111.

A jury found all four defendants guilty of both charges.

148111, Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or
eraployees. ‘

“Whoever forcibly assaults, resists, opposes, impedes, intimidates,
or interferes with any person designated in section 1114 of this title
while engaged in or on account of the performance of his official
duties, shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more
than three years, or both,

“Whoever, in the commission of any such acts uses a deadly or
dangerous weapon, shall be fined not more than $10,000 or impris-
oned not more than ten years, or both.”

Among the persons “designated in section 1114” of 18 U. 8. C.
is “any officer or employee . . . of the Bureau of Narcotics and
Dangerous Drugs.”

2 Codefendant Alsondo was also convicted of carrying a firearm

AN T IRDARY AT CONCRFSS




§1mrem Q}nm‘t of tlze zﬁm;eh 513&8
Washington, B. d. 20543

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTHCE HARRY A. BLACKMUN

March 19, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO THE CONFERENCE

Herewith are my comments as to the Holds for No. 73-1123,

United States v. Feola,

Sincerely, A
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CTIONS OF THE MANUSCRIPT DIVISION;™

FROM THE COLLE

MEMORANDUM TO THE CONFERENCE

Re: Holds for No. 73-1123 -~ United States v. Feola

l1.. No. 73-953, Farr v. United States. This is the petition

of one of Feola's associates, The appeal from his conviction was
processed separately by the CA 2, That court, as in Feola's case,
affirmed the judgment of conviction on the substantive charge but
reversed the conspiracy conviction, Farr claims here, citing Pinkerto:

v. United States, 328 U, S, 640 (1946), that because the conspiracy

conviction was reversed, the substantive conviction cannot stand.
The United States did not cross-petition because of the imposition

of concurrent sentences. With our reversal of the CA 2's vacation
of the conspiracy conviction, the Pinkerton rationale loses its force.
I shall vote to deny.

2, No. 73-6868, Fernandez v. United States. This case, up

from the Ninth Circuit, is much like Feola on its facts. It, too, was
aﬁnarcotics rip-off. Fernandez and others were charged, among other
things, with assault and with conspiracy to assault, in violation of 18
U,S.C. §§ 111 and 371, respectively. The CA 9 held that specific
knowledge that the victim is a federal agent is not an essential element |
of the offense of forcible assault upon a federal officer or of conspiracy
to assault a federal officer in performance of his official duties. Judge

Hufstedler concurred specially '"under the compulsion of the law of the

W oyl ' |
oo



circuit, ' but wrote at some length setting forth her reasons for

believing that the CA 9 cases were wrong in holding that knowledge

of the victim's official status is not an essential elerﬁent of the

substantive offense under § 111, Potter cited Fernandez in his

dissent in Feola and agreed with much of Judge Hufstedler's reasoning.
The petitioners also make contentions regarding the jury

instructions, prosecutorial misconduct, search of prospective jurors,

and a requesf for a surveillance file. In my view, none of these

contentions is certworthy. Moreover, the SG indicates that the

instruction and surveillance clauses were not raised below. I

shé.ll vote to deny.

3. No. 73-5489. Polesti v, United States, Petitioner and

others were convicted on charges of possessing 617 cases of scotch

whiskey stolen from interstate commerce, in violation of 18 U,S.C,

§ 659, and conspiracy to commit the substantive offense., Petitioner was

sentenced to 10 years on the substantive count and a concurrent term
of 5 years on the conspiracy count, The CA 7 affirmed,

The trial court instructed the jury as follows:

"It is not necessary, however, to prove that the

defendants knew that the property was stolen from

an interstate shipment. It is sufficient if they

knew that the property was stolen. . . ."

Petitioner has never objected to the above instruction as it relates

to the substantive offense, but, relying expressly on the Crimmins

s R S e - . e
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doctrine, petitioner argues that the trial court erred in allowing
the jury to apply the instruction to the conspiracy count, The
rejection of the Crimmins doctrine in Feola disposes of this claim.
by petitioner.

Polesti also argues that his Sixth Amendment right to
compulsory process was abridged when, at a pre-trial hearing,

the trial court refused to enforce his subpoena duces tecum

directed at the investigative report of a Chicago police officer.

Since the police officer was a prospective government witness and

the report was in the possession of the government, enforcement

of the subpoena was denied on the basis of the Jencks Act. Petitioner
claims that the report was not in the government's possession because
the prosecutor had only a photocopy rather than the original. I do not
regard petitioner's attempt to escape the express provisions of

18 U,S.C. § 3500 as certworthy. I shall vote to deny.

4, No. 73-6009, Hickman v. United States, Petitioner, a

co-defendant of Polesti, raises a Crimmins claim identical to that

raised by Polesti in No, 73-5489. Feola is dispositive of this claim,
Petitioner also raises two search and seizure claims, First,

petitioner argues that the police conducted an illegal search when

they peered through a one or two inch opening in the doors of the

tractor trailer that contained the whiskey. The trailer was on a




-4 -

parking lot accessible to the public, and the courts below sustained

the ""search' on plain view grounds. The second point raised by
Hickman is that the arresting officers excéeded the bounds of a
legitimate search incident to arrest in seizing two cartons of scotch
from the trailer and later checking the serial numbers on the cartons.
Some of the cartons already had been unloaded from the trailer and
placed in rented trucks, and the arresting officers had probable

cause to believe that the cartons in plain view were stolen property
that could be moved quickly out of the locality. I do not find either

'of the search and seizure contentions certworthy. I shall vote to deny.

5. No., 73-6659, Butler and Jackson v. United States. These

petitioners were caught stealing tires from a railroad boxcar. They
were convicted of theft from an interstate shipment, in violation of

18 U.S.C. § 659; of breaking seals on railroad cars containing inter-
state shipments, in violation of 18 U.S.C, § 2117; and of conspiracy
to commit these offenses. Each petitioner received concurrent
sentences of three years on each count, The CA 7 affirmed,

The boxcar in question was at an interchange track at the
Illinois Central's East St. Louis freight yard., The petitioners
proceeded down a string of cars breaking seals and opening doors
as they went along, They had removed a number of tires from one

boxcar before they were apprehended by railroad detectives observing

e — e . . .. e eemm B e [
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their activities, The CA 7 expfess].y rejected the Crimmins doctrine
and, instead, followed the lead of the Ninth Circuit, Petitioners’
Crimmins claim is foreclosed by Feola,

Petitioners' second claim is that the trial court failed adequately
to instruct the jury that one of the essential elements of conspiracy is
an agreement or combination. The SG indicates that petitioners not
only failed to object to the alleged inadequacies of the instructions,
but they affirmatively protested to the trial court that "we're getting
a little heavy on conspiracy instructions at this time." Petition
‘Appendix at 3.

In view of the facts, that is, the catching of the petitioners red-
handed in an interstate failroad interchange track area, and in view
of the concurrent sentences imposed, I am not at all sure why we

held this case for Feola, In any event, I would deny now,.
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Supreme Qourt of te United Stutes ‘l
Washington, B. ¢. 205%3 W
JUSTICE t.c;v‘::;g;s ;gWELL, JR. February 20, 1975 ‘ /
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No. 73-1123 U.S. v. Feola

Dear Harry:

Please join me,

Sincerely,

Mr. Justice Blackmun

1fp/ss

cc: The Conference
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Supreme Qonrt of the Hnited States
Washington, B. €. 20543

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTICE WILLIAM H. REHNQUIST

February 19, 1975

Re: No. 73-1123 - United States v. Feola

Dear Harry:
Please join me.

Sincerely,

W

Mr. Justice Blackmun

Copies to the Conference
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